BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Kari Mendoza, Administrative Services Director
DATE October 19, 2021

SUBJECT: Beaumont Unified School District Work Based Learning and Work
Experience Program Agreement

Background and Analysis:

The Beaumont Unified School District (District) has launched a Work Based Learning
and Work Experience Program for its students. City staff proposes that the City of
Beaumont become one of the participating corporate members. Participation entails
placing the students in a work-place setting to learn about different occupations. As a
participant, the City can begin to educate students on local government and provide
real-world experience of working in the public sector.

Attached is a copy of the District's Work-Based Learning/Work Experience Program
Agreement for Affiliation (Agreement). The Agreement has a term of five (5) years and
provides that students would be eligible to work at either City Hall or the Albert A.
Chatigny, Sr. Community Recreation Center. The City Attorney has reviewed and
approved the language within the Agreement.

Participating students would be selected by the District and would not be subject to
compensation. Furthermore, the Agreement states that City staff would also be made
available to provide educational programming on a school campus.

Fiscal Impact:

There are no costs associated with the agreement, staff time will be allocated based on
the department and the assignment. City staff estimates the cost to prepare this report
is $975.

Recommended Action:

Authorize the City Manger to execute the agreement with the Beaumont Unified
School District.



Attachments:

A. Beaumont Unified School District Work Based-Learning / Work Experience
Program Agreement for Affiliation



